
From: Della Libera Federico
To: Triassi Emanuele
Cc: Violato Enrico; Chryssolor Ken; Castellucci Gabriele; Tonucci Fabrizio; Venturini Guido; Palumbo Mauro; Robasto

Maurizio; Lanciani Mario; Hoffman Jennifer
Subject: R: Subcontractor selection for Power House winter protection
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 12:41:37 PM
Attachments: Power House winter protection cost.xlsx

image001.jpg

Would you please find enclosed our table showing the budget cost available for the above works
compared to the proposed subcontractor cost.
Best regards

Federico Della Libera
Tender Coordinator
Astaldi S.p.A.
via G.V. Bona 65 - 00156 Roma
ph.+39 06 41766213
mob.+39 335 5627532
fax +39 06 41766739
f.dellalibera@astaldi.com

Da: Robasto Maurizio 
Inviato: mercoledì 11 dicembre 2013 15:10
A: Della Libera Federico
Oggetto: I: Subcontractor selection

Per favore controlla gli importi del Della Winter Protection.
Grazie

Maurizio Robasto
Astaldi S.p.A.
Int’l Tendering Dpt. Manager
Ph. +39 0641766214
Fax +39 0641766739
Mail: m.robasto@astaldi.com

Da: Triassi Emanuele 
Inviato: mercoledì 11 dicembre 2013 14:22
A: Palumbo Mauro; Ilan Dunsky (Heenan Blaikie)
Cc: Robasto Maurizio; Lanciani Mario; Hoffman Jennifer; Venturini Guido
Oggetto: Fwd: Subcontractor selection

Can we please prepare the contracts
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Foglio1 (2)

										POWER HOUSE WINTER PROTECTION TENDER EVALUATION 

		Muskrat Project																														11-Dec-2013



												Labour Component CAD.										Non Labour Component CAD										Total Price

		PRICE ITEM 				WBS CODE				PRICE ITEM DESCRIPTION		UNIT OF MEASURE		ESTIMATED QUANTITY of UNITS
A		MAN HOURS (AT SITE)      per UNIT 		MANPOWER COST/ UNIT 
($ CAD)
B		COST OF LABOUR  ($CAD)
C =( AxB)		MATERIALS COST/UNIT                                                                               
 ($ CAD)
D		EQUIPMENT COST/UNIT
 ($ CAD)
E		PROFIT and  OTHER/UNIT
 ($ CAD)
F		 UNIT 
PRICE
 ($ CAD)
G= (D+E+F)		TOTAL PRICE                                                                                                         
 ($ CAD)
H= A x G		CAD



		2.5		4.1.22				2361.23		Winter protection		LS		1		68,849.605		5,531,277.460		5,531,277.46		15,981,361.27		663,939.01		1,165,171.02		17,810,471.30		17,810,471.30		23,341,748.76



										deduction Astaldi profit																				16,645,300.28



										included in above item and to be deducted																																mdo		materi		equipment

										dismantling of the structure				1		19,581.000		1,562,940.000		1,562,940.00		184,629.97		145,444.00				330,073.97		330,073.97		1,893,013.97				795,873.00				2797		166		66.01		52				284.01		794,375.97

										Spillway protection				1		1,400.000		109,964.000		109,964.00		1,221,126.00		23,898.00				1,245,024.00		1,245,024.00		1,354,988.00				794,375.97						464302		184629.97		145444

										Total value of Power House winter protection						47,868.605		3,858,373.460		3,858,373.460		14,575,605.300		494,597.010		1,165,171.020		16,235,373.330		15,070,202.310		18,928,575.77





																								18 overhead trav.cranes not in above items						1,810,548



														5% Overheads Discount						3,674,641				5% Overheads Discount						16,076,905





														Amount available for Subcontract						3,674,641				Amount available for Subcontract						16,076,905		19,751,546
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iASTALDI





Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Venturini Guido <g.venturini@astaldi.com>
Date: December 10, 2013 at 7:22:39 PM EST
To: Triassi Emanuele <E.Triassi@astaldi.com>
Cc: Chryssolor Ken <k.chryssolor@Astaldi.com>, Tonucci Fabrizio
<f.tonucci@Astaldi.com>, Castellucci Gabriele <g.castellucci@astaldi.com>, Lanciani
Mario <M.Lanciani@Astaldi.com>
Subject: Subcontractor selection

Emanuele
 
Here are the three subcontract schedules  with the recommendation to award:
 

1)      Labrador Ready Mix (already discussed)
2)      AGF: reinforcement steel
3)      Por co Inc. : Integrated Cover System

 
All subcontracts have been fully and deeply discussed.  All files are available upon
request (F. Accorsi).
The site considers extremely urgent to finalize these contracts.   
 
I kindly ask you final approval  in order to proceed with the contract finalization
 
Many thanks and regards
 
Guido
 
 
 
Guido Venturini
Project Director
Lower Churchill Project

Muskrat Falls Generation - Civil Works
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Muskrat Project 11‐Dec‐2013

Total Price

PRICE ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT 
OF 

MEASU
RE

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY of 

UNITS
A

MAN HOURS 
(AT SITE)      per 

UNIT 

MANPOWER COST/ 
UNIT 

($ CAD)
B

COST OF LABOUR  
($CAD)
C =( AxB)

MATERIALS 
COST/UNIT         
 ($ CAD)

D

EQUIPMENT 
COST/UNIT
 ($ CAD)

E

PROFIT and  
OTHER/UNIT
 ($ CAD)

F

 UNIT 
PRICE
 ($ CAD)

G= (D+E+F)

TOTAL PRICE       
 ($ CAD)
H= A x G

CAD

Winter protection LS 1        68,849.605  5,531,277.460 5,531,277.46 15,981,361.27 663,939.01 1,165,171.02 17,810,471.30 17,810,471.30 23,341,748.76

deduction Astaldi profit 16,645,300.28

included in above item and to be deducted

dismantling of the structure 1        19,581.000  1,562,940.000 1,562,940.00 184,629.97 145,444.00 330,073.97 330,073.97 1,893,013.97

Spillway protection 1          1,400.000  109,964.000 109,964.00 1,221,126.00 23,898.00 1,245,024.00 1,245,024.00 1,354,988.00

Total value of Power House winter protection        47,868.605            3,858,373.460          3,858,373.460        14,575,605.300       494,597.010       1,165,171.020        16,235,373.330        15,070,202.310  18,928,575.77

18 overhead trav.cranes not in above items 1,810,548

5% Overheads Discount 3,674,641 5% Overheads Discount 16,076,905

Amount available for Subcontract 3,674,641 Amount available for Subcontract 16,076,905 19,751,546

2.5

POWER HOUSE WINTER PROTECTION TENDER EVALUATION 

Labour Component CAD. Non Labour Component CAD

PRICE ITEM 

WBS CODE
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